
Library Board Meeting Minutes 
May 23, 2022 

Chairperson:  Kristi Prozialeck 
Vice-Chairperson: Katherine Hansen 
Board Members:     Angela Christensen, Desri Hansen (arrived at 5:39pm)  
Board Members Absent:    Lori Pelkey      
Staff Present:        Library Supervisor Lori Ross, Librarians Cheryl Spangler, and 

Pelkey  
Meeting Location:  Harrisburg Municipal Center Located at 354 Smith St 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL by Chairperson Kristi Prozialeck at the hour of 5:31pm 

CONCERNED CITIZEN(S) IN THE AUDIENCE.  None Present 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
• K. Hansen motioned to approve the minutes from March 10, 2022 and was

seconded by Christensen.  The Library Board then voted unanimously to
approve the minutes from March 10, 2022.

THE MATTER OF FILLING A LIBRARY BOARD VACANCY 
STAFF REPORT:   

• K. Hansen motioned to recommend to the City Council that they appoint Kristi
Prozialeck to the Library Board for a term ending June 30, 2026 and was
seconded by Christensen.  The Library Board then voted unanimously to
recommend to the City Council that they appoint Kristi Prozialeck to the
Library Board with a term ending June 30, 2026.

THE MATTER REVIEWING LIBRARY STATS FOR THE END OF THE FINE FREE TRIAL 
PERIOD 
STAFF REPORT:  Ross reminded the Board that the fine free trial period was coming to an end 
June 30, 2022 and part of the condition of approval for the trial was we would report back to Council 
in one year with a stat tracking system in place.  Ross reviewed the stats as shown in the staff 
report, and added that as of last week, there were 668 digital books check out through the Oregon 
Digital Library Consortium (ODLC).  Ross commented that since our trial period began, other 
Library’s in our consortium have become fine free as well as Eugene and Springfield.   Ross 



Harrisburg Library Board Meeting Minutes 
May 23, 2022 

2 

referred to Addendum 1, which shows Library revenue for the last three fiscal years and stated that 
other library revenue has increased over the last two years, so we are not losing revenue by 
becoming fine free which was also a concern for Council.   

• Prozialeck asked how many days a book can be checked out, and Ross replied
that a book can be checked out 21 days and renewed twice if there is no waiting
list.  Prozialeck would like the checkout time averages to be included in the staff
report to Council.

• Ross stated this proposal would go to Council in June and she would send out a
notification to the Board.

D Hansen left the meeting at 5:58pm 

THE MATTER OF DISCUSSING LIBRARY PROGRAMS 
STAFF REPORT:    

• Crafting Club: Prozialeck stated that Crafting Club was going well.  They only had 
three participants last week, they typically have around 10.

• Story Time: D Hansen stated that Story Time was going well and there have been 
about 10 to 15 children attending.  She commented that Lego Club is at the same 
time, and she doesn’t think it’s working well as they are not getting enough 
participation to make it worthwhile.

• Pelkey said she could hold Lego Club on Wednesdays throughout the 
summer starting June 22 at 2pm.  She would continue to have her Saturday 
program as well.

• Lego Club: Pelkey stated that Saturdays have been hit and miss and thinks that 
making it every Saturday might be less confusing for patrons.  She will start having 
the program every Saturday effective immediately.

• Adult Book Club:  K. Hansen stated she had three in attendance at the last Book 
Club plus herself.  She is excited about it the program and commented that the 
books are getting read.  Prozialeck to make a flyer for the June Book Club.

• Dungeon & Dragons: Spangler stated there were 12 in attendance at the last club, 
and she believes it will get bigger.

• New Program Suggestions: Spangler stated that she would like to have a different 
foods of the world program, where they look up the history of the food item.  Ross 
asked Spangler to forward her some information about the program.

• Pelkey thought this type of program would be a good fit for the System of 
Care Grant.

• Prozialeck asked if we had summer programs for teens?  Spangler 
responded that we do not, but they are always welcome to attend any 
program.

• Pelkey stated that Monroe has a teen night, and she would like to start a 
game night possibly with some of the grant money.

• Ross suggested having a First Aide/CPR program and to have someone 
reach out to the Fire Department .  Prozialeck mentioned that she might 
know somebody who could teach the class and she would look into it.

• Spangler informed the Board of this year’s summer programs as shown in 
Addendum 2.  Christensen asked what age the summer programs are for, 
and Spangler responded all ages are welcome.

• Christensen feels that grades 5-8 are overlooked and would like to have a 
program for them.  C Hansen commented about a stary night program 
where they set up telescopes, or dance parties.  Other ideas were



Harrisburg Library Board Meeting Minutes 
May 23, 2022 

3 

Halloween parties, Christmas in July, science nights and bingo nights.  
Prozialeck to look into programs for the older kids to bring back to the next 
meeting.   

Others:  
• Mural:  Ross informed the Board, that as of Friday we have raised $1418.00 for the

mural.  She has not heard from the artist, Jerry Dame, for several weeks and has
not received a proposal.

• 4th of July:  C Hansen stated she would like the Library to participate in the 4th of
July parade by having a float.  Prozialeck stated she would register for the parade
and C Hansen would look into getting a trailer.  Pelkey to make flyers to be handed
out. Ross to contact the Board regarding a meeting for decorating the float.

• Sharing Libraries:  Board to discuss once Board Member Pelkey is in attendance.
• Flyer:  Ross suggested a quarterly flyer for the Library and stated we could

possibly  pay to have it inserted in the utility bill a few times a year.
• Backpacks:  Spangler stated backpacks will be available for patrons in June and

are while supplies last.
• Next Meeting:  Ross stated the next meeting is scheduled for July 14 and asked if

we could change the day of the week from a Thursday due to the Library being
open. Ross to email the Board and find out what day will work for everyone.

• Change is supervisor:  Ross informed the Board, that effective July 1st, Cathy
Nelson will be the new Library Supervisor. She will forward her contact information
to the Board.

• Budget:  Ross referred to Addendum 3 which shows the balance of the Library
Fund.

ADJOURN at the hour of 6:41pm 



Addendum 1



Addendum 2



Addendum 3




